MUR812200015

RECEIVED
By OGC/CELA at 9:02 am, Apr 06, 2023
From: Paulsen, Kevin
To: CELA
Cc: Laurenza, Melissa; Gross, Kenneth
Subject: MUR 8122 - Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension of Time
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:02:10 PM

Attachments: Bryan and Elizabeth Lawrence Designation of Counsel Forms (Executed).pdf

Good afternoon,

We are counsel to Bryan H. Lawrence and Elizabeth D. Lawrence in connection with MUR 8122.
Please find their designation of counsel statements attached for your reference. If possible, we
respectfully request that your office provide us with an extension until May 3, 2023 (four weeks
from today) to provide a response on behalf of our client. This extension will allow us to obtain all
relevant information to respond to the complaint as thoroughly as possible.

Many thanks,
Kevin

Kevin Paulsen

Akin

Robert S. Strauss Tower | 2001 K Street N.W. | Washington, DC 20006 | USA | Direct: +1 202.887.4155 | Internal: 24155
Fax: +1 202.887.4288 | kpaulsen@akingump.com | akingump.com | Bio

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.



MUR812200016

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8122

Melissa Laurenza, Kenneth Gross, and Kevin Paulsen

Name of Counsel:

Firm: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP

Address: 2001 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

Office#t: 202-887-4133, 202-887-4155 p,yu- 202-887-4288

Mobile#:

mlaurenza@akingump.com, kgross@akingump.com, kpaulsen@akingump.com

E-mail:

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

k(425 , oz

Date i (Signafire - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Bryan H. Lawrence
(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Bryan H. Lawrence
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address:
(Please Print)
New York, NY 10065
Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: Fax#:
E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021



MUR812200017

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8122

Melissa Laurenza, Kenneth Gross and Kevin Paulsen

Name of Counsel:

rm: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP

Address: 2001 K Street NW

Washington, DC 20006

Office#: 202-887-4133, 202-887-4155 pax#. 202-887-4288

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

{q |=2Lg .;'_i'ma,(;,(_,fk)cuctbue,u

" 'Dite J (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Elizabeth D. Lawrence
R (Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Elizabeth D. Lawrence

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





